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Agenda Iltem 5

From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 04 September 2017 13:50

To: Lisa Jewell; Andrew Woods
Subject: Po na na - Wimbledon 18/9/17

Hi Lisa

| noticed that one of the general complaints related to rubbish at the premises so asked my clients for
instructions.

The premises are now closed and have been for a while. The exterior of the premises was cleared when
the premises were closed and upon inspecting over the weekend my clients have noticed the above.

This is not our rubbish — it belongs to Chimi Changa.

Could you circulate the above with this e mail. | am trying not to send you extra documents but think the
committee need to be aware of this.

Regards
Andy

Andrew Woods
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Photographs submitted by Applicant




Photographs submitted by Applicant
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